TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

May 23, 2019

City Council
Mayor Paul A. Dyster

LETTER OF AWARD FOR CONSTRUCTION OF FIRE TRAINING TOWER

The following were the result of bids received on May 14, 2019 for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID ALTERNATE #1
Scrufari Construction Co. LLC $338,250.00 $92,750.00
3925 Hyde Park Blvd.

Niagara Falls NY 14305

Harty Construction Inc. $410,000.00 $110,000.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder Scrufari
Construction Co. LLC at their base bid of $338,250.00. The City will not be requesting funds related to the
Alternate #1 bid amount. Funding will be utilized through the remainder of a DASNY grant and $39,448.81
from the tribal revenue reserve.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form acceptable
to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson City Administrator

John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: May 29, 2019

Kennedy

Scott Tompkins Voccio Touma




